


**Personal Information**

Full name	Junji Nakamura	
Current position	Professor	
Organization	University of Tsukuba	
Country	Japan	

**Short Biography**

**Position:** Professor, University of Tsukuba (Department of Materials Science), Tsukuba Research Center for Interdisciplinary Materials Science (TIMS), Principal Investigator of Center for Integrated Research in Fundamental Science and Engineering (CiRfSE), Faculty of Pure and Applied Sciences

**Education**

**Bachelor degree,** Hokkaido University, Sapporo Japan (April 1979-March 1983)

**Master degree of Engineering,** Department of Chemical Engineering, Hokkaido University, Sapporo Japan (April 1983-March 1985)

**Doctor degree of Science,** Department of Chemistry, Hokkaido University, Sapporo Japan (April 1985- March 1988)

Exchange program for students, The Institute for Solid State Physics, University of Tokyo (April 1986-March 1988)

Researcher, Institute of Catalysis, Hokkaido University (April 1988-June 1988)

**Employment**

Post-doctoral fellow, Dept. of Chemistry, Indiana University, U.S.A. (Jul. 1988-Aug. 1989)

Post-doctoral fellow, Dept. of Chemistry, University of Washington, U.S.A. (Aug. 1989-Mar. 1991)

Lecturer, Institute of Materials Science, University of Tsukuba, Tsukuba, Japan (Mar. 1991- Jul. 1995)

Associate professor, Institute of Materials Science, University of Tsukuba (Jul. 1995-Jun. 2006)

Professor, Institute of Materials Science, University of Tsukuba (Jun. 2006- now)

Chair of Doctoral Program in Frontier Science, Graduate School of Pure and Applied Sciences, University of Tsukuba (Apr. 2009-Mar. 2011)

Director of Tsukuba Research Center for Interdisciplinary Materials Science (TIMS) (Apr. 2013- Mar. 2015)

PI of Principal Investigator of Center for Integrated Research in Fundamental Science and Engineering (CiRfSE)

**Professional Membership**

Member of The Chemical Society of Japan, Catalysis Society of Japan, The Surface Science Society of Japan,

The Japan Petroleum Institute, The Carbon Society of Japan, The Fullerenes, Nanotubes and Graphene Research Society,

The Electrochemical Society (ECS), American Chemical Society (ACS)

Editor of "Surface Science" (2013 - )

Editor of "Surface Science Reports" (2013 - )

**Award**

Award of Catalysis Society of Japan (1993)